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Lany Fernandez

From: Geospatial Assistance
Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 12:44 PM
To: Claims Assistance
Subject: FW: Geospatial assistance request [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Clipped map.png; Bigambul map.pdf

OFFICIAL 

From: Ted Besley <Ted.Besley@justuslaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 12:16 PM 
To: Enquiries <Enquiries@nntt.gov.au> 
Subject: Geospatial assistance request 

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Dear NNTT 

Our firm has received instructions to file two native title claims on behalf of the Bigambul People. 

For the purposes of s 78 of the Native Title Act 1993 (Cth), we require the following assistance from the NNTT’s geospatial unit:‐ 
1. A written description of the claim area for Bigambul #2 – see attached plan
2. A written description of the claim area for Bigambul #3 – see attached map.

Feel free to contact me should you require anything further or have any queries. 

Kind regards 

Ted Besley | Special Counsel 
238 Kelvin Grove Road Kelvin Grove Q 4059 | PO Box 120 Red Hill  Q 4059 
T: 07 3369 7145 | F: 07 3315 2727 
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